
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 15, 2020 

 

 1

A_G_E_N_D_A 
 

In accordance with Executive Order N-33-20, meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. via 
teleconference [call 1 (866) 899 - 4679 Conference Access Code: 251566821] and 

anyone interested may also call in. The District Office at 20863 Stevens Creek 
Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino is closed. 

1.  ROLL CALL: 

 

2.  MINUTES & BILLS: 

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF JULY 1, 2020 

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF JUNE 17, 2020 

C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

D. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS 

3.  PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS: 

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO 
ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA. SPEAKERS 
ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF 
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE 
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT 
LISTED ON THE AGENDA. 

4.  CORRESPONDENCE: 

NONE 

5.  MEETINGS: 

A. CASA VIRTUAL CONFERENCE 

6.  REPORTS: 

NONE 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. COVID-19 DISCUSSION 

B. RESPONSE TO CITY OF SAN JOSE – JOINT INTERCEPTOR USE 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 15, 2020 

 

 2

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. CANDIDATE ELECTION/NOMINATION FORMS 

B. TAX ROLL REIMBURSEMENT – OAK CREEK CENTER 

C. RATIFICATION OF LETTER SUPPORTING AB 1672 - WIPES 

9.  STAFF REPORT:  

A. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

B. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT 

10.  CLOSED SESSION: 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION  

In accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) 
of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case:  County Sanitation District 
2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank 
Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of 
Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive. 

B.  DISTRICT COUNSEL 

In accordance with government code section 54957, “Public Employment 
Performance Review”.  District Counsel review. 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS: 

A. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD 
ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2020 

12.  ADJOURNMENT: 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE 

 

JULY 2020 

 

07/01: 1st Regular Meeting 

07/06: TAC-Canceled 

07/09: TPAC-Canceled 

07/15: 2nd Regular Meeting 

 

 

AUGUST 2020 

 

08/05: 1st Regular Meeting 

08/10: TAC 

08/12-13: CASA Virtual Conference 

08/13: TPAC 

08/19: 2nd Regular Meeting 

 

 

SEPTEMBER 2020 

 

09/02: 1st Regular Meeting 

09/07: TAC/Holiday 

09/10: TPAC 

09/16: 2nd Regular Meeting 

 

TAC TPAC 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

TAC TPAC 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

TAC 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

Holiday 

Holiday 
TPAC 

CASA Virtual Conf. 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 1, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 2 July 1, 2020 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted in accordance with the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. The District office at 
20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino was closed. 

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit:  Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick 
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, and Counsel Marc 
Hynes. 

Public:  No public were present on the conference call. 

2. MINUTES:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0 the minutes of
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, May 20, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. The Board reviewed the CASA Virtual Annual Conference Preliminary Program and Registration.
The Board will decide on attendance at the next regular Board meeting.

B. The Board reviewed CSDA Essential Services Act. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by
Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0 the Board instructed Staff to send the letter it prepared to Congress.

5. MEETINGS:

A. The teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) scheduled to be held July 7, 2020 was canceled.

B. The teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory Committee
(TPAC) scheduled to be held July 9, 2020 was canceled.

6. REPORTS:

There were none. 

Item 2A



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 1, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 2 July 1, 2020 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on COVID-19 updates.  

B. Manager Porter updated the Board on the filing of Form 470. Form 470 was submitted for all Board 
members well before July 1, 2020.  

C. The Board discussed the District budget for FY 2020-2021. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded 
by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved the budget subject to further discussion 
with San Jose regarding the O&M charges for the Legacy Lagoon. The Board instructed staff to draft 
a letter to City of San Jose related to Legacy Lagoon charges included in the O&M budget. 

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

9. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on the status of a property line cleanout requirement related to a permit 
application for 1052 Bubb Road. The Property owner is not required to install a property line 
cleanout for this permit because the application improperly identified the extent of the work to the 
sewer system. 

10. CLOSED SESSION:  

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:10 p.m. 
Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka were excused from the closed session. 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section 
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County 
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary 
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through 
50 inclusive.  

Closed session was adjourned at 8:32 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. Manager 
Porter and Advisor Tanaka rejoined the regular meeting. There was no reportable action.  

11. NEXT MEETING: 

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, July 15, 2020.  

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:36 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

 
_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 June 17, 2020 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with 
the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. 

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and roll call was taken, with the following members in 
attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick 
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, and Counsel Marc 
Hynes. 

Public:  No one conferenced in. 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. The Board conducted a public hearing on collection of sanitary sewer service charges for FY 2020-
21.

1. Manager Porter presented the tax roll report.

2. President Chen opened the public hearing at 7:12pm. There were no public comments.

3. President Chen closed the public hearing at 7:13pm.

4. The Board discussed the tax roll report.

5. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, Resolution No.
1324, Confirming Reports on Rates and Charges for FY2020-2021 was approved.

6. On motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, Resolution
No. 1325, Collection of Rates and Charges for FY 2020-2021 was approved.

3. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Kwok, seconded by Director Gatto, by a vote of 5-0-0, the minutes of
Wednesday, May 20, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, May 6, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the May financials for payment. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by
Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, payment of bills was approved.

D. The Board members will submit their timesheets electronically.

Item 2B



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 June 17, 2020 
 

4. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS: 

There were none. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE: 

The Board reviewed the LAFCO budget for FY 2020-2021. The Board asked how the fee is calculated. 
Staff is to report back to the Board at next meeting. 

The Board received notice of CASA 2020 Virtual Annual Conference. The Board asked about cost to 
attend. Attendance will be discussed at a later date. 

6. MEETINGS: 

There are none. 

7. REPORTS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held May 22, 2020.  

B. Director Gatto reported on the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Advisory Committee (TPAC) held May 28, 2020. 

C. Director Bosworth reported on the teleconference meeting of the Santa Clara County Special District 
Association held June 1, 2020. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. COVID-19 discussion: Potential exposure to an inspector was reported. The inspector’s wife’s 
coworker’s sister has tested positive.  

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. The Board discussed tax roll reimbursement request for Scandinavian Design. On a motion by 
Director Saadati, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, reimbursement in the amount of 
$2,934.60 was approved. 

B. The Board discussed annual InfoCare renewal for XPSWMM. On a motion by Director Kwok, 
seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, reimbursement to Mark Thomas in the amount of 
$3,277.50 (50%) was approved. 

C. The Board reviewed the District’s draft budget. Staff is to bring back to the Board for adoption. 

10. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on the monthly maintenance report.  



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 June 17, 2020 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION:   

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:32 p.m. 
Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka were excused from the closed session. 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section 
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County 
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary 
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through 
50 inclusive.  

Closed session was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. Manager 
Porter and Advisor Tanaka rejoined the regular meeting. There was no reportable action.  

12. NEXT MEETING: 

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, July 1, 2020.  

13. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:51 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

 

_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board 













 

 
 
  

Cupertino Sanitary District 

 

Memo        Item 8B 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Benjamin T. Porter, District Manager-Engineer 

Date: July 15, 2020 

RE: Reimbursement of Sewer Service Charges for Oak Creek Center at 12201 
Saratoga Sunnyvale Rd/ 12175 Saratoga Sunnyvale, Cupertino (APN: 366 35 019) 

Summary: 

During the preparation of FY 2019-20 tax-roll for sewer service charges, the District decided to 
aggressively recover sewer charges based on review of water usage data and to more 
appropriately recover costs. For this site, Oak Creek Center, the District calculated a sewer fee 
of $12,364.70, which was placed on the tax-roll for collection.  
 
 The owner, Brain Kelly, contacted the District on Nov 1, 2019 for clarifications as to why his 
sewer service charges were much higher than previous year. 
 
Over the past several months, District worked with the property owner to determine appropriate 
service charges for this site.  The following process was performed to verify water usages: 
 
1) District requested that owner provide tenants’ information and water accounts, which were 

received on April 13, 2020. 
2) With this information and additional confirmation of water meter accounts from the water 

company, District was able to match the water meter accounts with each tenant and specific 
use. 

3) One-meter account was also confirmed that this is for irrigation use only. 
 
The District recalculated the service charges according to the corrected information and 
removed the irrigation meter which was included in the tax roll calculation.  

 



 Page 2 

The following table summarizes the difference between FY 2019-20 tax roll service charges and 
the recalculated charges per verified data. 

  

New info. 
Provided 

TAX ROLL 
2019-2020 

REVISED 
2019-2020 

Item 
Nos. 

Tenant  Suite  Charges   Charges 

1 United Realty C $435.60 $435.60 
2 Brighter Future Learning  B $435.60 $580.80 
3 Jakes of Saratoga E $2,709.70 $2,709.70 
6 Sun Acupuncture A $435.60 $580.80 
9 Legends Salon D $435.60 $435.60 
4 Holiday Cleaners A $6,323.20 $435.60 
5 Violet Massage C $1,153.80 $435.60 

7 United Self Defense - 
Kung Fu D $435.60 $435.60 

8 DAX Beauty  E $435.60 $435.60 
10 Mind & Body Spa B $435.60 $435.60 

   Total Charges:    $12,364.70 $6,920.50 
 

District provided this revised calculation to the owner and they have concurred that this 
revised calculation is appropriate.   
 
Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board approve a reimbursement amount of difference between 
$12,364.70 and $6,920.50 in the amount of $5,444.20.  

Attachment:  

Property tax bills and proof of payments 

 



SEC-REG-20200707

 284730

 

 
CONTACT INFORMATION

2019-2020

SARATOGA CA 95070

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

AMOUNT DUE

AMOUNT DUE

County of Santa Clara
Department of Tax and Collections
70 West Hedding Street
East Wing, 6th Floor
San Jose, California 95110-1767

SECURED PROPERTY TAX BILL

TAX YEAR: 2019-2020

for July 01, 2019 through June 30, 2020

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER (APN): 366-35-019

ONLINE ONLY

TAX BILL INFORMATION
PROPERTY ADDRESS:
12175 SARATOGA-SUNNYVALE RD

6019868BILL ID:
BILL SUFFIX: 00

BILL CREATED: 09/14/2019

 284730
SUMMARY OF TAXES

Assessed Value of the Property
Less Exemption
Net Assessed Value

Taxes Due
Special Assessments

Penalties, Cost, Return Check Charges
Less Amount Paid
Current Amount Due

(DETAILS OF TAX CALCULATIONS ARE ON THE REVERSE SIDE)

COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 2ND INSTALLMENT

SEC-REG-20200707

2019-2020 COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT
SEC-REG-20200707

 284730

1

2 12175 SARATOGA-SUNNYVALE RD
SARATOGA CA 95070

12175 SARATOGA-SUNNYVALE RD
SARATOGA CA 95070

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: SCC DTAC
Please write your APN and installment number on your check.

DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND COLLECTIONS
PO BOX 60534
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91716-0534

MAIL
TO :

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: SCC DTAC
Please write your APN and installment number on your check.

DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND COLLECTIONS
PO BOX 60534
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91716-0534

MAIL
TO :

1 0036635019 0000 2 00002248446 6

1 0036635019 0000 1 00002248446 7

DUE: February 01, 2020

DUE: November 01, 2019
DELINQUENT AFTER December 10, 2019

DELINQUENT AFTER April 10, 2020

$24,752.90 if not paid by 04/10/2020, includes 10% and $20.00 cost.

$24,752.90 if not paid by 12/10/2019, includes 10% and $20.00 cost.

  
TAX RATE AREA: 015-005

ASSESSEE AS OF 12:01AM, JANUARY 1, 2019 LIEN DATE:

$2,517,891
 0

$2,517,891

$29,660.76
 15,308.16

$0.00

IMPORTANT MESSAGES
For an explanation of key areas on your bill, please review the enclosed sample tax bill. Consult your tax 
preparer for details regarding deductions.

DTAC accepts partial payments.

GO GREEN! Sign up at www.sccassessor.org/register to receive your property tax bill electronically.

$44,968.92

20190914/20200707

20190914/20200707

 0.00

APN: 366-35-019-00

APN: 366-35-019-00

Tax Bill:

Assessed Value:

Change of Address:

Department of Tax and Collections:

Office of the Assessor:

Special Assessments:

(408) 808-7900

(408) 299-5300

(408) 299-5526

(408) 299-6460

www.sccdtac.org

www.sccassessor.org

www.sccgov.org/SA

Exemptions:

Sign up to receive email reminders for important announcements related to your property tax bills at: www.sccdtac.org/subscribe

$22,484.46

$22,484.46

taxpayment.sccdtac.org

Visit www.WhereDoTaxesGo.org for tax distribution details.

Total Amount Due $44,968.92

PAY ELECTRONICALLY

SCC DTAC App

ASSESSEE NAME WITHHELD PER CA AB 2238

ASSESSEE NAME WITHHELD PER CA AB 2238

ASSESSEE NAME WITHHELD PER CA AB 2238

MAILING ADDRESS INFORMATION WITHHELD



NAME CONTACT AMOUNTTAXING AGENCYSA#

 958.64SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DIST 408-630-2810SAFE, CLEAN WATER*0728
 250.00CUPERTINO UNION SCHOOL DIST 408-252-3000 x61419MEASURE A 2014*0745
 14.82SANTA CLARA COUNTY-VECTOR CTRL 800-273-5167 x105SCCO VECTOR CONTROL 0847

 106.84SANTA CLARA COUNTY-VECTOR CTRL 800-273-5167 x105MOSQUITO ASMT #2 0848
 446.92SANTA CLARA COUNTY-LIBRARY JPA 408-293-2326 x3004LIBRARY JPA CD 2013-1 0851
 185.04SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DIST 408-630-2810FLOOD CTL DEBT-N CENTRAL 0881

 13,235.90CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 408-253-7071CUPERTINO SANITARY DIST 0885
 98.00FREMONT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DIST 408-522-2219MEASURE J 2014*0896
 12.00SF BAY RESTORATION AUTHORITY 888-508-8157MEASURE AA*0980

Deliver in person to: 
70 West Hedding St., East Wing, 6th Floor, San Jose, CA 95110

Hours of operation (County holidays excluded) :
Office: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday - Friday
Phone: 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday - Friday

TAXING AGENCY       AMOUNT          VALUE RATES (%)

LAND, IMPROVEMENTS, PERSONAL PROPERTY
 2,517,8911% MAXIMUM LEVY  1.000000
 2,517,891CO BOND 2008 HOSP FAC  0.006900
 2,517,891CO LIBRARY RETIREMENT  0.002400
 2,517,891CO RETIREMENT LEVY  0.038800
 2,517,891CO. HOUSING BOND 2016  0.010000
 2,517,891COMM COLLEGE BONDS  0.020800
 2,517,891ELEM OR UNIF SCH BONDS  0.041500
 2,517,891HIGH SCHOOL BONDS  0.047900
 2,517,891MID PENINSULA OPEN SPACE 2014  0.001600
 2,517,891SARATOGA CITY BOND 2000  0.004000

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE TAXES  1.173900  29,557.53

LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS
 2,517,891SCVWD-STATE WATER PROJ  0.004100

TOTAL LAND & IMPROVEMENT TAXES  0.004100  103.23

To avoid penalties, property tax payments must be received or postmarked in a United States Postal Service (USPS) office by the delinquency date of April 10, 2020.  However, if the 
delinquency date falls on Saturday, Sunday, or County holiday, payments must be made by 5:00 p.m. on the next business day.  If payments are received after the delinquency date with 
no postmark, penalties will be imposed in accordance with State law.  Metered postage dates do not qualify as USPS postmarks.

GO GREEN! Sign up at www.sccassessor.org/register to receive your property tax bill electronically.

GO GREEN! Sign up at www.sccassessor.org/register to receive your property tax bill electronically.

PAYMENTS BY MAIL
Use the envelope provided and return the coupon(s) with your payment and include your mailing address and APN(s) on your check or money order.  A returned check charge of $85 will be added for 
every check returned unpaid by the bank. Penalties will apply if taxes are not paid by the delinquency date.

PAY ONLINE

There is no fee if you pay by electronic check.
Credit card convenience fee amounts are 
detailed on the website.

ASSESSED VALUES

LAND

IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS

PERSONAL PROPERTY

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE

LESS HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION

LESS OTHER EXEMPTION

$2,517,891

 782,777

 1,735,114

 0

NET ASSESSED VALUE

 2,517,891

 2,517,891

 0.00

 0.00

PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS APPLIED TO 1ST INSTALLMENT

PAYMENTS APPLIED TO 2ND INSTALLMENT

AMOUNT PAID $0.00

DETAIL OF TAXES

 0.00ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT

TAXES DUE

PARCEL TAX / SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

$15,308.16

INSTALLMENT 1
DUE DATE
DELINQUENT AFTER
TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
10% DELINQUENT PENALTY
DELINQUENT COST
RETURNED CHECK CHARGE
LESS AMOUNT PAID

TOTAL INSTALLMENT AMOUNT

INSTALLMENT 2
DUE DATE
DELINQUENT AFTER
TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
10% DELINQUENT PENALTY
DELINQUENT COST
RETURNED CHECK CHARGE
LESS AMOUNT PAID

TOTAL INSTALLMENT AMOUNT

12/10/2019

04/10/2020

$22,484.46

$22,484.46

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

Second installment payment must be received
in our office by 5:00 p.m. on APRIL 10, 2020.

SEC-REG-20200707  284730 20190914/20200707

$29,660.76

11/01/2019

02/01/2020

$22,484.46

$22,484.46

* Exemptions may be available for seniors and/or homeowners who meet eligibility requirements.
  Contact the specific agency above or go to www.sccdtac.org/pte for more information.

taxpayment.sccdtac.org

Visit www.WhereDoTaxesGo.org for 1% maximum levy and debt levy distribution information.

TOTAL

CALCULATION OF TAXES for APN: 366-35-019-00
TAX YEAR: 2019-2020 for July 01, 2019 through June 30, 2020

Non-USPS mail via Private Delivery Service should be delivered to:
Deluxe/Remitco, Lockbox 60534/Santa Clara Secured, 2525 Corporate Park #250, Monterey Park, CA 91754

Private Delivery Service should be a County designated delivery service (www.sccdtac.org/pds).  Payment received date is the date shown by the private delivery service on the packing slip or air bill 
attached to the outside of the envelope or package containing the remittance.

IN-PERSON (WALK IN)MOBILE PAY
Pay your property taxes using a smartphone or 
tablet.

Use our new mobile app SCC DTAC to pay your 
property tax bill. Available for devices using IOS 
and Android operating systems.

Private Delivery Service should be a County designated delivery service (www.sccdtac.org/pds).  Payment received date is the date shown by the private delivery service on the packing slip or air bill 
attached to the outside of the envelope or package containing the remittance.

Non-USPS mail via Private Delivery Service should be delivered to:
Deluxe/Remitco, Lockbox 60534/Santa Clara Secured, 2525 Corporate Park #250, Monterey Park, CA 91754

To avoid penalties, property tax payments must be received or postmarked in a United States Postal Service (USPS) office by the delinquency date of December 10, 2019.  However, if 
the delinquency date falls on Saturday, Sunday, or County holiday, payments must be made by 5:00 p.m. on the next business day.  If payments are received after the delinquency date 
with no postmark, penalties will be imposed in accordance with State law.  Metered postage dates do not qualify as USPS postmarks.

PAYMENTS BY MAIL
Use the envelope provided and return the coupon(s) with your payment and include your mailing address and APN(s) on your check or money order.  A returned check charge of $85 will be added 
for every check returned unpaid by the bank. Penalties will apply if taxes are not paid by the delinquency date.

Deliver in person to: 
70 West Hedding St., East Wing, 6th Floor, San Jose, CA 95110

Hours of operation (County holidays excluded) :
Office: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday - Friday
Phone: 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday - Friday

IN-PERSON (WALK IN)

First installment payment must be received
in our office by 5:00 p.m. on DECEMBER 10, 2019.

MOBILE PAY

Use our new mobile app SCC DTAC to pay your 
property tax bill. Available for devices using IOS 
and Android operating systems.

Pay your property taxes using a smartphone or 
tablet.

There is no fee if you pay by electronic check.
Credit card convenience fee amounts are 
detailed on the website.

taxpayment.sccdtac.org

PAY ONLINE

fmartinez
Highlight





20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 

CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154 

Phone (408) 253-7071 ● Fax (408) 253-5173 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Angela S. Chen 

John M. Gatto 

William A. Bosworth 

Patrick S. Kwok 

Taghi S. Saadati 

DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER 

MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. 

BENJAMIN T. PORTER, P.E. 

DISTRICT COUNSEL 

ATKINSON ● FARASYN, LLP. 

MARC HYNES 

July 8, 2020 

The Honorable Ben Allen, Chair   
Senate Environmental Quality Committee 
State Capitol, Room 2205 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Submitted Online via CA Leg Advocacy Portal 

RE: AB 1672 (Bloom): Support 

Dear Senator Allen: 

The Cupertino Sanitary District is pleased to support AB 1672 (Bloom). Cupertino Sanitary District is a 
provider of wastewater management to approximately 60,000 residents in communities of Cupertino, 
portions of Saratoga, Los Altos, and unincorporated areas within Santa Clara County and utilizing San 
Jose-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility. We urge the committee to move AB 1672, a 
straightforward bill that will encourage pollution prevention through clear and consistent consumer 
information.   

AB 1672 would establish labeling requirements for wet wipes packaging so that Californians will know 
how to properly dispose of these popular consumer products. In recent years, wet wipes have become 
widely available as they’re designed for a variety of daily household purposes.  Despite voluntary 
industry labeling guidelines, proper disposal information is inconsistent on wipes product labels, and 
some wipes are advertised as “flushable,” which can lead to confusion about what products can be 
flushed down the toilet and which are instead intended for the trashcan. Because many wet wipes are 
made from plastic they are not compatible with sewer systems and infrastructure.  Improperly flushing 
these incredibly durable products results in their getting caught in pipes or accumulating with fats, oils, 
and grease and becoming larger obstructions that cause costly backups and sometimes result in raw 
sewage overflows.  Further down the sewer line, wipes tend to weave together and create giant rags 
which get stuck in pump systems and motors and damage expensive public infrastructure.  
Additionally, environmental harm can come from flushing wipes since they shed microplastics into the 
wastewater system that can ultimately be discharged to the aquatic environment.   

Cupertino Sanitary District owns and operates 17 pump stations and have recently seen a need for 
more frequent cleaning and maintenance of pump stations as well as in our sewer pipes. It is now 
becoming a major maintenance issue.   

Item 8C

https://calegislation.lc.ca.gov/Advocates/


 

 

20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 

CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154 

Phone (408) 253-7071 ● Fax (408) 253-5173 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Angela S. Chen 

John M. Gatto 

William A. Bosworth 

Patrick S. Kwok 

Taghi S. Saadati 

DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER 

MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. 

BENJAMIN T. PORTER, P.E. 
 

DISTRICT COUNSEL 

ATKINSON ● FARASYN, LLP. 

MARC HYNES 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 
The following photos illustrates what happens when wipes and other materials are flushed down the 
toilet. 
 

 
 
  



 

 

20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 

CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154 

Phone (408) 253-7071 ● Fax (408) 253-5173 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Angela S. Chen 

John M. Gatto 

William A. Bosworth 

Patrick S. Kwok 

Taghi S. Saadati 

DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER 

MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. 

BENJAMIN T. PORTER, P.E. 
 

DISTRICT COUNSEL 

ATKINSON ● FARASYN, LLP. 

MARC HYNES 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 
 
Over the last decade, wet wipes have been an increasing problem for property owners, sewer systems, 
and ratepayers. A recent national analysis indicates California wastewater agencies spend nearly $50 
million annually on operations and maintenance alone to manage this problem which could be much 
more easily and affordably managed if consumers knew to dispose of wipes in the trash instead.  AB 
1672 would ensure wet wipes packaging clearly communicates the appropriate disposal method for 
the products not intended to be flushed, and further requires wipes manufacturers to conduct 
education and outreach about the “Do Not Flush” symbol and label notice.  This straightforward bill 
has been mutually agreed to by the wipes manufacturers and wastewater and product stewardship 
representatives.  If enacted, it will establish the strongest wet wipe labeling requirements in the 
country.    
 
For these reasons, the Cupertino Sanitary District is pleased to support AB 1672, and we respectfully 
request your support when the bill is heard in the Senate Environmental Quality Committee. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Angela Chen 
President, Cupertino Sanitary District 
 
cc: Assembly Member Richard Bloom (Andrew.aldama@asm.ca.gov)  
 Jessica Gauger, California Association of Sanitation Agencies (jgauger@casaweb.org) 
 [Agency’s local Assembly Members/Senator(s)] 
 

mailto:Andrew.aldama@asm.ca.gov
mailto:jgauger@casaweb.org


Cupertino Sanitary District ‐  Monthly Maintenance Summary ‐ June 2020

SSOs

Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)

None

PLSDs (Private Lateral Sewage Discharge)

Start Date Location Cause of PSLD Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)

None

Emergency Calls ‐ Causes

Call Rec'd Business Hours    # of Calls Call Rec'd After Hours # of Calls Call Rec'd Weekend # of Calls

Root Intrusion 2 Root Intrusion 0 Root Intrusion 0

Onsite 1 Onsite 0 Onsite 0

Debris 0 Debris 0 Debris 0

Others 0 Others 0 Others 1

Pump Station 0 Pump Station 0 Pump Station 0

Total: 3 Total: 0 Total: 1

Repairs

Address Main/Lat Description of Work

Forum 2 PS PS Replaced panel for generator

Florence PS PS Electrical repair to pump station
20805 Dunbar Dr Lat Spot repair of 6' VCP w/new SDR26 + new wye

12496 Park Ranch Ct MH Sealed manhole #6528‐22

20192 Rodriques Ave  MH Sealed manhole #5777‐1

Bollinger Rd 2533‐16 ‐ 0SJ1 Main Spot repair of 10' VCP w/new SDR26 + sealed MH w/watertight gasket & concrete (Overlay Project 2020)

Bollinger Rd 2533‐16 ‐ 2533‐15 Main Spot repair of 13' VCP w/new SDR26 + ARC bands (Overlay Project 2020)
McClellan Rd L1‐69 ‐ L168 Main Repaired 100% sag 8' VCP w/SDR‐26 + concrete collar w/watertight seal (Overlay Project 2020

Mainline Maintenance

Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" > 20" Total
FY2019‐20 

YTD
FY2019‐20

Annual Schedule

% Complete
(YTD/Annual 
Schedule)

Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0 29,462 61,564 6,687 5,426 603 6,503 0 0 0 110,245 1,060,313 962,623 110%

Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 1,791 17,746 2,576 0 319 1,284 0 0 0 23,716 171,743 138,059 124%

CCTV (ft) 0 9,691 9,993 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,684 191,201 206,765 92%

Lateral Maintenance FOG Inspection ‐ Limited in April due to Restaurant closures (COVID ‐19)

Activity

FY2019‐
20
YTD

*FY2019‐20
Annual 
schedule

% Complete 
(YTD/Annual 
schedule)

YTD
 FY2019‐20

FY2019‐20
Annual 
Schedule 

% Complete 
(YTD/Annual 
schedule)

Cleaning 4,912 4,427 111% Performed  351

CCTV 119 Completed 251 283 89%

Inspection 194 Follow up Needed

*10‐31‐19 Added 2,823 laterals to annual schedule from investigation to locate PLCOs that had no prior cleaning service

*2‐13‐2020 Adjustment on Annual Lateral schedule ‐ PLCOs w/no prior service (1514) + PLCOs remaining in FY2019‐20 schedule (373) + PLCOs already serviced July 19 ‐ Jan 20 (2731) = 4618
*2‐13‐2020 Adjustment ‐ 4618 ‐ 191 = 4427 (PLCO lid unable to open (approx 75), PLCOs serviced by HOA (116))

7 23

10 4

458 37

Volume of Wash Water Used (Gal)

Volume of Wash Water Used (Gal)

# of Laterals # of Inspections

1/1

Item 9B


	Item 2A - 2020-07-01 Minutes_fm_btp rkt.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	Public:  No public were present on the conference call.
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board

	Item 2B - 2020-06-17 Minutes_fm rkt btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	Public:  No one conferenced in.
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board




